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Bandino, Randal vV

From:  Linn, James, Sherlff [JLinn@acgov.org]
Sent:  Wednesday, November 02, 2011 7:48 PM

To: Hart, Kevin, Sheriff; Keteies, Breti, Sheriff, Bandino, Randal V: Nice, Casey C., Sheriff; Staysa,
Colby, Sherlff; Chanh, Robert; "Gregy Smiih' g

Subject: UPDATE

UPDATE as of 1950 hours

Nov 02
1900-0300 HRS
CalEMA Misslon# 2011-LAW-0342

Agency Squads Number of Officers Contact
ACS0 9 108 Sgt Linn

Berkeley PD 1 10 Lt. Dave ‘ﬂ

Mnt D 2 20 Patrick Epps -
!an Leandro PD 1. - 18 JIm Lemmon-

nlon Clty/Newark PD z 12 Sgt Travis Souza-

an Franclsco PD 2 17 Sat, Scott Gaines.

L |

Marin Co. 5.0, 2 ’ . ngo L1, Steve Delac -
) gMat: S.O'. . | 50 . . Sgt loe Sherldan— :
ﬁs.o. : 60 | . Lt. Brett Moorﬁ
?oma Co 5.0, 2 | 24 Lt. Glenn Lawrence- .

!cmtra Costa Co. 5.0, _ 50 . sgt. Troy Crai N
TOTAL 539 OFFICERS

“** CHP will have about 50 Officers for State Highways and Buildings. They may be avallable in the svent
of an emergency, o

Re, still available;

Napa County

San Benlto County-left message

Montersy County-avallable for 11/03/11 @ 1400 hours
Mendocino County-may be avaflable for 11/03/11 ® 1400 hours
Santa Cruz-left message

11/18/2011




Humbold? County

Lake County

5an Francisco 5.0,

Del Nerte Caunty ‘

Solano County — may be available for 11/03/11 operational perlod

Sgt. James B, Linn

Alameda County Sheriff's Office

Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Services
Region I Law Enforcement Mutua! Aid Coordinator
4985 Broder Bl

L

11/18/2011
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